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Office of the Attorney General

State of South Carolina
April 21, 1972

*1  Re: State Employees

Mr. James B. Ellisor
Executive Director
SC Election Commission
P. O. Box 5987
Columbia, South Carolina 29205

Dear Mr. Ellisor:
Your letter of April 17, 1972, requesting an opinion concerning the disposition, if any, that should be made of payment to State
employees for jury service has been deceived.

I have not been able to locate any specific statute concerning the matter and do not believe the State has authority to dispose
of these payments in the absence of statutory authority allowing the same.

If you have any suggestions in this matter, please let me know and I will be glad to consider them.
 Very truly yours,

Edwin B. Brading
Assistant Attorney General
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